City of Rio Communities Library Board Meeting
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd

Rio Communities, NM 87002

Wednesday, September 07, 2022 5:30 PM

Minutes

Please silence all electronic devices.

Call to Order

o Chairman Bobby Caldwell called the Library Board meeting to order at 5:34pm
Pledge of Allegiance

o Vice Chairman Merita Wilson led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call

o PRESENT: Chairman Bobby Caldwell, Vice Chairman Merita Wilson, Secretary Lisa Tabet-Chavez,

Member Deborah Benavidez, Member Rita White.
ABSENT
Lisa LaManna
°  City Manager Dr. Martin Moore, Municipal Clerk Elizabeth Adair, Deputy Clerk trainee
Lalena Aragon.
Approval of Agenda

o Motion made by Secretary Lisa Tabet-Chavez to approve the agenda for September 7,2022
Member Benavidez second it. With a unanimous vote the library board agenda was approved
as presented.

Approval of Minutes for July 13, 2022 & August 3, 2022

o Motion made by Member Benavidez to approve minutes for July 13, 2022, and August 3, 2022.
Seconded by Secretary Tabet-Chavez. With a unanimous vote the minutes for July 13, 2022, and
August 3, 2022, were approved as written.

Election of Library Board Officers

e Chairman Caldwell can't believe that we are going into our second year as a board and from his
standpoint they did a lot this year but there is still a lot to do. He continued to thank everyone
on the board for their support and started to elect the next officers.

e Vice Chairman asked if Lisa Tabet-Chavez would like to continue being the secretary for another
year.

e Clerk Adair said the ordinance has changed and we are bringing it in front of council as well. She
continued to explain having the secretary take notes is very cumbersome for our small
community because the secretary does not get involved with the conversation.

e Vice Chairman said due to that issue, it was advantageous to stick with someone who knew
what they are doing.

e Nomination for Secretary of the Board Deborah Benavidez nominated Lisa Tabet-Chavez,
Seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. Voting Yea: Chair Caldwell, Vice Chair Wilson, Secretary
Tabet-Chavez, Member Benavidez, Member White. With a 5-0 vote Lisa Tabet-Chavez was
approved for Library Board Secretary.

e Motion made by Member Rita White to nominate Marita Wilson for Vice Chair. Seconded by
Member Benavidez. Voting yea Chairman Bobby Caldwell, Vice Chair Wilson, Secretary Lisa
Tabet-Chavez, Member Benavidez, Member White. With a 5-0 vote Merita Wilson was
approved for the Library Board Vice Chairman.

Library Board Meeting Minutes September 07, 2022 Page 1 of 5



Motion made by Vice Chair Wilson to nominate Bobby Caldwell for Chair. Seconded by
Secretary Tabet-Chavez. Voting Yea: Chair Caldwell, Vice Chair Wilson, Secretary Tabet-Chavez,
Member Benavidez, Member White. With a 5-0 vote Bobby Caldwell was approved for the
Library Board Chairman.

Creating Friends of the Library

Chairman Caldwell stated a discussion on creating friends of the library.

Secretary Tabet Chavez asked how many names were on the list.

Vice Chair Wilson says she believes about 4.

Secretary Tabet-Chavez asked who will be following up with them.

Vice Chairman Wilson said she recalled talking about inviting the volunteers to a workshop or a
meeting to talk to them about the friends of the library.

Chairman Caldwell said we can have them come to a meeting and give them information about
the friends of the library as well as give them a chance to ask questions to see if they are willing
to commit.

Secretary Tabet-Chavez talked about getting together and talk to them maybe just one or two
of us members and continued the discussion.

Manager Dr. Moore explained 4 is a quorum so no more than 3 can be together if you don’t
want to wait for the next meeting.

Secretary Tabet-Chavez said some people won’t come to an official meeting so she’s willing to
get in touch with everyone.

Vice Chairman Wilson talked about having phone numbers and asked her neighbor if she is
willing to join and she said yes.

Vice Chairman Wilson then explained the board can join friends of the library but cannot be on
the board such as President, Vice Chairman, Secretary.

Municipal Clerk Adair explained yes you can be a member, but you cannot have more than a
guorum be part of a commission or organization.

Secretary Tabet Chavez said even if they are paying their dues.

Clerk Adair continued by stating the same issue was for the economic development commission
they were trying to create a 501c3, 3 members were also part of the 501c3 and the same with
the optimist club how a few members are on the committee but if 1 more joins then there
would be a quorum and then every meeting, we would have to post a quorum with the
optimist.

Chairman Caldwell said it is part of the open meetings act.

Municipal Clerk Adair explained we follow the Roberts rules of order as a guideline to the open
meetings act.

Chairman Caldwell talked about getting together with these people by calling a meeting or
being informal but that may cause some issues.

Clerk Adair said we can always have a special meeting where there won’t be any voting and
won’t have any issues.

Manager Dr. Moore explained the workshop can be informal, which means it can only be
discussion, this is available to where dialogue is back and forth, and the Roberts rules of order
are relaxed since it is all discussion and no decision making and continued the discussion.
Chairman Caldwell said we can have a special meeting then at the next meeting we can make
decisions on the subject that was discussed at the special meeting.

Library Board Meeting Minutes September 07, 2022 Page 2 of 5



e Manager Dr. Moore explained how he’s talking to the major and council about having a retreat
of some sort and will be putting a notice to the public out.

e Secretary Tabet-Chavez said she feels there is a step missing on contacting the individuals who
signed up.

e Manger Dr. Moore explained an informal conversation is a good idea for the board to bring
them into a workshop and continued the discussion.

e Vice Chairman Wilson asked if we could put on the big board a flyer stating if they would like to
be part of the Rio Communities friends of the library call for more information.

e Manager Dr. Moore explained with a non-profit yes it can be put on the big board.

e Vice Chairman Wilson said the Friends of the Library is more than just a board and continued
the discussion.

e Chairman Caldwell said there are two things’ friends of the library and getting a librarian
otherwise we won’t be able to get grant money.

e Manager Dr. Moore said with talking to the state and the cities budget the state would like to
have the library open a minimum of 15 hrs. a week and with talking to an individual in the city
they are willing to do so as well.

e Member Benavidez said so the library will be open but there won’t be an official librarian and
continued the discussion.

e Manager Dr. Moore explained according to the state library, for startup library anyone can be a
librarian for now until the first year is done. He continued to say once the first year is done and
you have a committed individual then they can go get their certifications as well as work with
the city to obtain the programs needed.

e Clerk Adair said we have quite a few people coming in as well as people donating books
outside.

e Manager Dr. Moore explained there was funds still leftover and had acquired more books and
we now have an overflow.

e Vice Chairman Wilson said when she came in to donate a few books she realized it might be
time to look at more space and shelving.

e Member Benavidez asked what days the library is open.

e Municipal Clerk Adair said it is open Tuesday and Thursday 10 am to 3 pm and explained we
need non-fiction and DVDs and continued to explain how they want to open the library from 15
hours instead of 10 hours it is at right now.

e Vice Chairman Wilson said the hours at hand are not conducive to students right now.

e Manager Dr. Moore explained the hours of 3 pm to 5 pm are more conducive to students.

e Clerk Adair explained we do not have the employee here after 3pm which is the difference
between the part-time librarian who can extend their hours to 5pm.

e Vice Chairman Wilson asked if there was a diligent friend’s group would they be able to
volunteer from 3pm to 5pm.

e Manager Dr. Moore said you can have volunteers come in.

e Clerk Adair said there must be more than 1 person in the building at all times but will check
with council to see if it has to be an employee or if it can be just 2 volunteers.

e Chairman Caldwell asked when they would like to have the meeting for the friends of the
library.

e Vice Chairman Wilson said she doesn’t mind making the calls, but she will be out of town for a
week.

Library Board Meeting Minutes September 07, 2022 Page 3 of 5



e Municipal Clerk Adair explained they need about 72 hours to set up the meeting and continued

the discussion.

e Vice Chairman Wilson said if we can have it when | am here our new president may be able to

help, she is very social in the community.

e Secretary Tabet-Chavez said they can set it for 2 weeks and call everyone to let them know and

continued the discussion.

e Chairman Caldwell said OK depending on the response we get from the calls

e Secretary Tabet-Chavez said she can know by Friday.
e Board agreed to have a special meeting September 215 2022.

e Clerk Adair explained she needs to know right away due to the open meetings act they have to
have a 6-day notifications for emergencies and for special workshops they can go as far as 72

hours.

e Chairman Caldwell said they can continue to their homework so they will be able to answer

guestions of the volunteers.
Public Comment
= There were no comments.
General Board Discussion/Future Agenda Items

Board agreed for the October 5" meeting to discuss how the special workshop went as well as

if they want to add more volunteers or if they have enough people.
Adjourn

o Motion made by Vice Chair Wilson, Seconded by Member White. With a unanimous vote the

library board meeting was adjourned 6:28 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth F. Adair, Municipal Clerk
(Taken by Lalena Aragon, Deputy Clerk and Transcribed by
Cheyenne Sullivan, Assistant Clerk)

Date:
Approved:
Bobby Caldwell, Chairman Merita Wilson, Vice Chairman
Lisa Tabet-Chavez, Library Board Secretary Deborah Benavidez
Lisa La Manna Rita White

Library Board Meeting Minutes September 07, 2022

Page 4 of 5



O

Library Board Meeting Minutes September 07, 2022 Page 5 of 5



